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ok, per this e-mail, CCA will return Confidential L3N 07G9044. thanks. 

From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2004 5:03 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 07090-04 - Dkt 040632-TX 

Marguerite, This information can be returned to its source. 

From: Marguerite Lockard I 

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2004 4:37 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: Confidential DN 07090-04 - Dkt 040632-lX 

Docket 040632-TX was closed in Nbvember and has one confidential DN that has not been addressed yet. Confidential DN 07090-04 was 
filed with a notice of intent. Can this document be returned to the source ? ? ? ?  or go ahead and place it in the docket file, since no request 
was ever rec'd. ? ? ? ?  

' 

Please advise CCA as to the action to be taken by memo. 

Thanks. 

12/3/2004 


